

“Dreams don’t work unless you take action. The surest way to make your dreams come true is to live them.”—Roy T. Bennett. Everyone has their own dreams. We all want to ~~receive~~ achieve our dreams. I also want to receive it. I know that will be very hard. But I don’t want to give up. I am not going to be afraid. My dream is to own a company. I want to down a great job. That also gives me some pressure and power. I will talk more about my dream in the essay.

**Commented [KS1]:** Come up with a creative title

**Commented [KS2]:** Great quote, but I have no idea who this is or why I should listen to him. A good quote is not enough if you don’t explain who said it and why we should care.

**Commented [KS3]:** Too obvious. Tell me something I don’t know.

**Commented [KS4]:** Give me a little bit more information about this, just enough to catch my interest.

**Commented [KS5]:** Don’t announce it. Also, your thesis doesn’t have an opinion, a how, or a why.

This introduction lacks passion—if you have a dream, then communicate your vision with conviction. Convince me that you have a great dream, how you will achieve it, and why you deserve it. This introduction is too general. Get personal. Tell me why I should listen to you. What is so special about your dream? Talk about where your dream came from, your inspiration, and your goals, but do it with PASSION.